

Ali ÖZEN

aliozendev@gmail.com | +43 (660) 137-2571 | Austria - Innsbruck

EDUCATION

ESKISEHIR OSMANGAZI UNIVERSITY

MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE
Graduation: Agu 2016

LINKS

LinkedIn:// [aliozen](#)

GitHub:// [aozen](#)

Personal Website:// [aliozendev.com](#)

SKILLS

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Proficient with:

PHP • Laravel • GoLang
Python • Linux
Javascript • HTML • CSS
MySQL • GIT • OOP
Rest/GraphQL • Docker • Redis
Shopify

Improving myself with:

Vue.js • React • React Native

Have an idea with:

Angular • Unity • AI

SOFT SKILLS

Problem Solver •
Excited to learn new things •
Team work •

ABOUT ME

I have been coding professionally in various companies since 2017, gaining experience in both Turkey and Austria. Currently living in Innsbruck, Austria. My main language is PHP, specially Laravel. Recently, I've been learning and using GoLang in my projects. I have developed over 30 websites and created more than 10 admin panels. I also use front-end technologies such as Vue.js, JavaScript, and CSS when I had to work as full-stack. Additionally, I have worked on personal projects involving web components, micro-services, and JavaScript games. I am proficient in server-side technologies, including Bash scripts, crons, and log handling. I am familiar with tools like Docker and Redis to optimize my programming processes.

EXPERIENCE

WOMENSBEST | BACKEND DEVELOPER

Jun 2023 - Nov 2023 | Innsbruck-Austria

- Shopify with Laravel, Filament, Filament (womensbest.com)

EXPERIENCE

NICTR | FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

Feb 2020 - Jan 2023 | Middle East Technical University, Ankara

- Country code top-level domain management (.tr)
- metunic.com.tr (domain registrar website, similar like godaddy) development

WEBFORMANS | BACKEND DEVELOPER | PROJECT-BASED WORK

July 2019 - Dec 2019 | Ataşehir, İstanbul

- Worked for automotive websites.
- 5+ Personal - Company website setup | publish.

PENTA SOFTWARE | BACKEND DEVELOPER

May 2018 - July 2019 | Pendik, İstanbul

- 20+ Personal - Company website setup | publish.
- 5+ Admin panel, crm build | server - database management

DILTA SOFT | DATABASE MANAGEMENT

June 2017 - Apr 2018 | Osmangazi, Bursa

- Designed database schema and developed basic websites

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

USEFUL WEB COMPONENTS AND SMALL PROJECTS

PROJECTS DEVELOPED FOR BUSINESS AND HOBBY

GoLang Card Game

Turkey covid 19 graphs (javascript, html)

Turkey svg map with dynamic data (php, javascript)

Input Masks / Chessboard(javascript, html)

csv <=> mysql converters (python, bash)

flip-flap game (javascript)

tic-tac-toe game (react)